Wall, Treeva

From: Warren, Dennis

Sent: iMonday, December 12, 2011 6:08 PM
To: Dean, Randy; Conway, Lori

Cc: Wall, Treeva; Lee, Steve

Subject: Re: Complaint

Guys

You know how many easements we have in yards, pastures, woods, ect ? If it is a small area, we can loan BEN a sprayer
to herbicide 3 times a year. BEN was told we would not maintain for "looks”. He said he would maintain. Tks

From: Dean, Randy

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 05:58 PM
To: Conway, Lori

Cce: Wall, Treeva; Warren, Dennis; Lee, Steve
Subject: RE: Complaint

This is the job Dennis told Ben to go weed eat it himself back a year or so ago. | told Ben this would happen if he did it,
and he said he didn’t mind doing it because she was a friend of his or the mother of a friend, anyway This is not the first
time we have had similar complaints from this “friend” and we have told her no in the past. As you canseeitisina
pasture behind her house. | know we are supposed to go the extra mile and | will if you want me too, but this request |
feel is unnecessary and doing this wili put other necessary johs even further behind.

ZRandy Dean

Supervisor
Maintenance Area 3
Lake County Road Dept.

From: Conway, Loti

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 3:54 PM
To: Dean, Randy

Cc: Wall, Treeva; Warren, Dennis

Subject: FW: Complaint

Randy, please [ook into this and get back with me.

Thank you,
Lori

Lori L.. Conway

Lake County Department of Public Works
Road Operations Division Manager

437 Ardice Avenue

Eustis, FL 32726

P: (352)483-9006

F. (352)483-9015
Iconway@lakecouniyfl.gov




From: Hamilten, Mary

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 3:48 PM
To: Conway, Lori

Subject: FW: Complaint

Hey Lori, this issue is re-occurring. When we completed the Chisholm Trail drainage improvement Ben borrowed a weed
eater from the Maintenance Barn to clean up the weeds. It appears that Ms, Isgett is looking for more routine
maintenance of the area now. Please review. Thanks, Mary

From: Driver, Ben

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 3:22 PM
To: Hamilton, Mary

Subject: Complaint

Mary, Here are two pictures of the out-fall area on Old Chisholm Trail. Mae Isgett is complaining about the high weeds in
the drainage easement area. This is located behind her house at 15446 Old Chisholm Trail. She is requesting that some
maintenance be preformed. There is no water in the canal at this time.

BewA. Driver

Senior Stormwater Inspector
Lake County -- Public Works
437 Ardice Ave.

Eustis, F1 32726

Phone: {352) 483-9090

Fax: (352) 483-9015



